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February 20, 2002

To:
All Prospective Consultants

Addendum 1

To the Request for Qualifications

Sustainable Building Technical Assistance

Contract IWM-C0145

A. This Addendum – 01, is intended to provide consultants with the answers to written questions received during the time period of February 1, 2002 – February 15, 2002.

B. Attached to this Addendum – 01 is the introduction presented at the Proposer’s Conference on Friday, February 15, 2002.

C. Section IV, Subsection B, is changed from Compensable Services to Non-Compensable Services.

D. Attached to this Addendum – 01 is a copy of the mailing list used for this RFQ.  This list contains entities that have downloaded or requested a copy of the RFQ, as well as, attendees of the Proposer’s Conference.

All other terms, conditions, and instructions for the Request for Qualifications remain the same.

Sincerely,

{Original Signed By}

Tiffany Donohue

Contract Analyst

Administrative Services Branch

Questions and Answers

Sustainable Building Technical Assistance

Contract IWM-C0145

Q1.
Would prior work experience with the Integrated Waste Management Board disqualify a potential contractor?

A1.
No.

Q2.
Are the various goals set forth in the RFQ for Small Business and Disabled Veteran Business Enterprises required or a goal?

A2.
A goal.  Good Faith Effort to meet the goals set forth in the RFQ are required.

Q3.
Why does this RFQ require an industrial hygentist when it seems that the scope of work does not require it?

A3.
This contract provides the Board with Sustainable Building Technical Assistance.  Therefore, this requirement does not apply as Industrial Hygentists are commonly used in remediation work.
Q4.
What is the anticipated time frame of this agreement?

A4.
As outlined in Section I, Subsection C, Term; the agreement awarded under this RFQ will be for approximately 26 months.

Q5.
Are there any published requirements within State government on the audited or reviewed financial statements?

A5.
The IWMB is unaware of any published State requirements for audited or reviewed financial statements.  This is a routine requirement by the IWMB for Statement of Qualifications.

Q6.
Are there any published rates for mark-up?

A6.
The agreement to be awarded under this RFQ will be negotiated within the California Department of Transportation’s publication entitled Labor Surcharge and Equipment Rental Rates and as outlined in Section VI, Subsection A, Compensable Services.

Q7.
In reference to sub-contractors, what types might be used?  Do they have to be a formal member of the team or used on an as need basis?

A7.
That would be up to the contractor.  The IWMB would accept sub-contractors, as part of an existing team or on an as needed basis.

Q8.
The RFQ requires engineers.  What type of engineers?  Structural, soil, etc.

A8.
This RFQ would require the contractor the ability to bring different engineers onto a project if needed, not necessarily have them already on the project team.

Q9.
On pages 3 and 8, the RFQ refers to remediation.  Based on the Scope of Work, it doesn’t seem that there would be any remediation work required for this RFQ?  Can you please explain this?

A9.
Remediation work will not be part of this contract and therefore does not apply.

Q10.
Are there specific State requirements for the Injury and Illness Prevention Program?

A10.
The IWMB is unaware of any published State requirements for Injury and Illness Prevention Programs.  This is a routine requirement by the IWMB to be provided by consultants during the interview stage of the Request for Qualification process.  

PROPOSER’S INFORMATION CONFERENCE

INTRODUCTION

GIVEN BY 

FRANCISCO GUTTERRES

The purpose of this information conference is to respond to questions regarding the RFQ for the Sustainable Building Technical Assistance contract.  This is also an opportunity to give a brief overview of the Request for Qualification process and to pinpoint some areas that are of importance to this contract.

The purpose of this contract is to provide technical support for the Sustainable Building program and other State and Local government agencies.  

The RFQ process will be used to find a contractor to support this program.  The IWMB will be scoring the statement of qualifications that have met the filing requirements outlined in the RFQ package.  Part of the requirement for this contract is to provide the IWMB with references.  I’d like to stress the importance of providing references that can be verified.  References that cannot be verified will be disregarded.

After the Statement of Qualifications have been scored using the scoring criteria outlined in the RFQ, the IWMB will contact the three highest-ranked firms to take part in the interview process.  The contractors will need to have key personnel attend the interview.  These personnel are typically listed on the organizational chart submitted with your Statement of Qualifications.

The consultants invited to the interview phase will be asked clarifying questions relating to their experience and Statement of Qualifications.  The interview will again be scored using the scoring criteria outlined in the RFQ.  Once the interviews are completed, the IWMB will rank the consultants based on the averaged score of the Statement of Qualifications and interview.  The highest-ranked firm will then be contacted to begin negotiations.  The highest-ranked firm will need to provide a proposal that includes costs for personnel wages or special support that may be needed during the course of the contract.  If an agreement is not reached, negotiations will begin with the next highest-ranked firm and so on until an agreement is reached.

The IWMB is looking for a team that will provide building services for the Sustainable Building Program.  We also anticipate that there might be times when we have a work plan that would require a very short turn around time and we would like a team that can provide technical support as needed.

The IWMB anticipates four (4) sources of work for this contract.  The first would be the sustainable task force that would be working with other State agencies to “green” state buildings.  The second area would be the collaboration for high performance schools and the greening of the schools.  The third area would be the greening of local government and private industry buildings.  The final area of work would be special signage from the Sustainable Building section.

That concludes the overview of this contract.  We will now answer any questions you might have.

	lastname
	firstname
	company
	address
	city
	state
	zip
	e-mail

	Bernheim
	Antony
	SMWM
	989 Market Street, 3rd
	San Francisco 
	CA
	94103
	abernhiem@smwm.com

	Bers
	Gerson
	Gale Associates, Inc.
	2028 Old Middlefield Way
	Mountain View
	CA
	94043
	gsb@gainc.com

	Bell
	Jay
	
	2729 Chestnut Ave.
	Carlsbad
	CA
	92008
	jbell@tcco.com

	Brugger
	Robert
	HDR Architecture, Inc
	3626 Fair Oaks Blvd.
	Sacramento
	CA
	95864-7200
	rbrugger@hdrinc.com

	Cebell
	Steven
	E-Marc Engineering Inc.
	2225 E St.,Ste. 201
	Bakersfield
	CA
	93301
	

	Erovick
	Karla
	Form4 Architecture
	126 Post Street, 3rd Floor
	San Francisco
	CA
	94108
	kderovick@form4inc.com

	Galipeau
	Kathy
	Brain R. Bloom - Architect
	350 S. Milliken Ave. Suite # G
	Ontario
	CA
	91761
	k Gailpeau@brbarch.com

	Gottfried
	David
	WorldBuild
	2269 Chestnut St. # 981
	San Franciso
	CA
	94123
	dgottfried@worldbuil.com

	Goesel
	Dave
	Interface Engineering
	6542 SE Lake Road
	Milwaukie
	OR
	97222
	daveg@ieice.com

	Guerra
	James M.
	Willdan
	Parkway North, Suite 405 
	Insustry
	CA
	91746
	jguerra@willdan.com

	Hammer
	chris
	Sustainable Design Resource
	3168 Washington Street No. 6
	San Francisco
	CA
	94115
	chrishammer@greenclips.com

	Hammer
	Christine
	Sustainable Design Resource
	3168 Washington Street No. 6
	San Francisco
	CA
	94115
	chrishammer@greenclips.com

	Hargrove
	James R.
	James R. hargrove Consulting Serviec
	9647 Folsom Blvd., PMB
	Sacramento
	CA
	98527
	hargrove@lanset.com

	Harlan
	Jeffrey
	TerraNova
	1172 South Point View Street
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90035
	jharlan@earthlink.net

	Heinfeld
	Dan
	LPA, Inc
	17848 Sky Park Circle
	Irbine
	CA
	92614
	dheinfeld@lpainc.com

	
	
	Interforge, Inc.
	1025 Ninth Street, Suite 221
	Sacramento
	CA
	95814
	(916)448-9651 (PHONE/FAX)

	Inouye
	Lisa Vomero
	Kleinfelder, Inc.
	5015 Shoreham Place
	San Diego
	CA
	92122-5926
	lvomeroinouye@kleninfelder.com

	Jagger
	Lizbeth
	Architects Mosher Drew Watson Ferguson
	4206 W. Pt Loma Blvd, Suite 200
	San Diego
	CA
	92110
	LizabethJ@architectsmdwf.cc

	Keith
	Tony
	RRM Design Group
	3765 S. Higuera Street
	SLO
	CA
	93401
	makeith@rrmdesign.com

	Kieth
	Lewis
	Rex Moore Electrcal Contractors & Engineers
	3601 Parkway Place 
	West Sacramento
	CA
	95691
	lkiehn@rexmoore.com

	Kincaid
	Micheal C.
	Arup
	901 Market Street, #206
	San Francisco
	CA
	94103
	michael.kincaid.com

	Lewis
	Malcolm
	CTG Energetics, Inc
	16 Technology Drive, Suite 109
	Irvine
	CA
	92618
	mlewis@ctg-net.com

	McEnterggart
	James
	Syska & Hennessy
	11500 West Olympic Blvd, Suite 680
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90064
	jmcenteggart@syska.com

	McPherson
	Andrew
	Nacht & Lewis Architects
	7300 Folsom Blvd. # 200
	Sacramento
	CA
	95826
	amcpherson@nlarch.com

	Monighan
	Bruce
	Monighan
	710 12th Street
	Sacramento
	CA
	95814
	bmonighan@monighan.com

	Murchison
	Tim
	3D/International, Inc.
	1331 Garden Hwy, Suite 200
	Sacramento
	CA
	95833
	murchisonal@3di.com

	Nguyen
	Quang X
	URS Corporation
	2020 East First Street, #400
	Santa Ana
	CA
	92705
	quang_nguyen@urscorp.com

	Paul
	Eric
	Capital Promgram Management, Inc.
	1730 I Street, Suite 100
	Sacramento
	CA
	95814
	erin@capitalpm.com

	Rk strwart
	faia
	gensler
	600 California Street
	San Francisco
	CA
	94108
	rk_stewart@gensler.com

	Schmidt
	Glen
	Schmidt Design Group
	2655 Fourth Avenue
	San Diego
	CA
	92103
	

	Smith 
	Kathleen
	Vander Ryn Architects
	245 Gate Five Road
	Sausalito
	CA
	94965
	kathleen@ecodesign.org

	Smith 
	Scott E.
	TERRA Design Group
	2015 Bridgeway
	Sausalito
	CA
	94965
	ssmith@terradesigngroup.com

	Steniner
	Jennifer
	Westin Engineering Inc.
	11150 International Drive, Ste 200
	Rancho Cordova
	CA
	95670
	jennifer.steiner@weinc.com

	Sztorch
	Boris
	Inland Empire Utilities Agency
	P.O. Box 697
	Fontana
	CA
	92335
	bsztorch@ieua.org

	Well
	Walker
	Global Green USA
	227 Broadway, Suite 302
	Santa Monica
	CA
	90291
	wwells@globalgreen.org

	Tait
	John
	JR Roberts
	7745 Greenback Ln. #300
	Citrus Heights
	CA
	95610
	jtait@jrroberts.com
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